
From: 	 Gaston, Molly (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: 	 4/27/2011 8:11:39 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft response to Grassley's 4/13/incoming re RMM status and our earlier statements re ATF 

sanctioning 

Yes, I'm delivering a disc with all of the correspondence to OIG this morning. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2011 8:05 AM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: RE: Draft response to Grassley's 4/13/incoming re RMM status and our earlier statements re ATF sanctioning 

Thanks, Faith. I'll run the traps here. One question - the letter says that we've provided the Grassley attachments to the 
Acting IG. Have we? 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:29 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Draft response to Grassley's 4/13/incoming re RMM status and our earlier statements re ATF sanctioning 

Matt, Ron also has weighed in this draft - it's ready for ODAG review. Thanks. FB << File: grassley ranking member 
response 426.docx >> 
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